From: Tony Glazebrook

Sent: 31 March 2008 08:45
To: Steven Bell
Subject: RE: ETN, DMP

Hi Steven. Don't know what they're doing here. What they need is their own design
management plan. Our one is just that and there is no question of them "amending" it!
Their approach indicates to me that they are positioning us to be the fall guys between
them and SDS so that all liability becomes ours. That cannot be right. Cheers. Tony.

————— Original Message-----

From: "Steven Bell" <Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>

To: "Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk" <Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk>; "Steven Bell"
<Steven.Bell@tie.ltd.uk>; "Tony Glazebrook"” <Tony.Glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk>

Cc: "Daniel.Goedecke@bilfinger.de" <Daniel.Goedecke@bilfinger.de>;
"ralf.honeck@bilfinger.de"” <ralf.honeck@bilfinger.de>; "Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk"
<Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk>; "UK MB INFRACO" <INFRACO@tie.ltd.uk>

Sent: 28/03/08 20:16

Subject: RE: ETN, DMP

Thanks Scott

————— Original Message-----

From: Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk <Scott.McFadzen@bilfinger.co.uk>

Sent: 28 March 2008 18:54

To: steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk <steven.bell@tie.ltd.uk>; tony.glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk
<tony.glazebrook@tie.ltd.uk>

Cc: Daniel.Goedecke@bilfinger.de <Daniel.Goedecke@bilfinger.de>; ralf.honeck@bilfinger.de
<ralf.honeck@bilfinger.de>; Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk <Alison.Young@bilfinger.co.uk>;
INFRACO@tie.ltd.uk <INFRACO@tie.ltd.uk>

Subject: ETN, DMP

Steven and Tony,

Please find attached an amended version of your design management plan.

The amendments are made to align it with our requirements. The attached draft is not
perfect or complete but should present a starting point for discussion at our meeting on
Wednesday.

You may forward this to SDS for their comment/review on the basis that it is for
discussion at this stage.

Scott
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This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify the system manager.

Bilfinger Berger UK Limited/Bilfinger Berger Environmental Ltd. confirms that this email
message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for SMTP for the presence of computer viruses.
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